

Projects Cirkel Project Manager

Led a dynamic team of designers to materialize Cirkel's vision into a digital product. Worked closely with CEO and Stakeholders to create UX Strategy, execute qualitative User Research, and designed wireframes/prototypes to further fundraising and business development.

May 2023

Experience

Springboard UX/UI Design Career Track

Project Manager and UX Designer/Researcher for two native iOS apps, one e-commerce web app, and a comprehensive digital peer-group platform. Mastered skills in UX strategy, research, interviewing, information architecture, sketching and wireframing, prototyping, testing, design methodologies, and presentation.

June 2022 - May 2023

The Meldrum Home Stay at Home Parent

Primary designer and leader of childhood development. Found success through empathetic communication, creative problem-solving, passionate storytelling, and critical thinking. Manager of distractions, logistics, and crises.

Sacramento, CA | 2020 - Present

Aegis Spine, Inc. Field Marketing & Marketing Associate

Creator of all and digital content and website design. Lead company rebrand. Project manager for product launches, marketing campaigns and cadaver labs. Englewood, CO | Feb. 2019 - March 2020

Swedish Medical Center Patient Care Technician

Support RNs & Doctors with CPR, IVs, EKGs, Wound care, Triage, Patient Transport, etc. Obtained patient vitals and biological specimens as ordered by RNs and Doctors Englewood, CO | Feb. 2018 - Oct. 2018

TechTronic Industries Channel & Field Marketing Specialist

Liaison for The Home Depot and Amazon accounts. Optimized product presence online and improved website performance through data analysis and strategy implementation. Charlotte, NC & Denver, CO | March 2015 - May 2017

FCI Multiple Services Translation Consultant

Translated and/or proofread 20+ government, medical and legal documents into Chuukese. Jan. 2016 - Present

Education	BYU-Hawaii 2014	CSU-Pueblo 2020
	B.S. in Communications & Sociology	Certificate in Digital Marketing

Skills	Research	Software	Visual	Media
	User Research	Figma	Information -	Digital Marketing
	UX Strategy	Adobe InDesign	Architecture	Print Media
	Usability Testing	Adobe Illustrator	Wireframing	Copy Writing
	Data Synthesis	Sketch	Prototyping	Proofing